Page 1 of 1

Ann Cole

From: Ann Cole

Sent:  Friday, October 08, 2010 1:.57 PM
To: Tim Devlin

Cc: Cheryi Bulecza-Banks; John Slemkewicz; Andrew Maurey; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford:
Marshall Willis; Commissioners Advisors; Chuck Hill; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton

Subject: RE: Request to file amended recommendation Docket Nos. 080677-El and 090130-El, ltem 14 on
the October 12, 2010 agenda.

Thank you.

From: Tim Devlin

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 1:48 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; John Slemkewicz; Andrew Maurey; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Wiliis;
Commissioners Advisors; Chuck Hill; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton

Subject: RE: Request to file amended recommendation Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090130-El, Item 14 on the
October 12, 2010 agenda.

Approved. This email is in lieu of a transmittal memo: reference APM 2.11-9(4)(b).

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 1:25 PM
To: Tim Devlin

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; John Slernkewicz; Andrew Maurey; Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Request to file amended recommendation Docket Nos. 080677-EI and 090130-El, Item 14 on the
October 12, 2010 agenda.

Staff requests your permission to file a amended recommendation for the above
dockets in type and strike format. Staff needs to add a new Issue A to address the
Joint Petition to Assign Settlement to the Full Commission for decision. Staff would

also like to add a paragraph to Issue 1 to supplement our staff analysis. The
recommendation will be filed by 3:00p.m. today.

Marshall Willis

Director

Division of Economic Regulation
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
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